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MEMORANDUM TO: Division Engineers
I. Kevin Lacy, P.E.
Jay Bennett, P.E.
Kumar Trivedi, P.E.
Rodger Rochelle, P.E.

FROM: G. R. Perfetti, P. E.
State Structures Engineer Y

e

DATE: December 21, 2011
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL, FEDERAL LANDS & SPECIAL
STRUCTURE PROJECTS

As a result of the merge of the Structure Design and Bridge Management Units, Municipal,
Federal Lands greenway and other special structure projects will now be the responsibility of the

regional plan production groups assigned to Mr. Tom Koch.

Previously, the review and approval, or plan development, of these types of projects was the
responsibility of the Special Investigation squad (led by Mr. Farzin Asefnia and Mr. Brian
Hanks). For those projects currently under review or in development continue to route
submittals and correspondence to Mr. Asefnia and Mr. Hanks. They will see those projects

through to completion.

For all new Municipal, Federal, greenway or other special structure projects, please route them to
Mr. Koch. He will assign them to one of his four regional project groups.

If you have any questions, please advise.

GRP/FA/gdt
cc: T.K.Koch, P. E.
E. Nelson, P. E.
R. A. Raynor, P. E.
District Engineers
Chris Haire, P.E.
Mohammed Mahjoub, EI
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